Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council: Annual Activity Report 2013: 2014/07865

Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council (RREAC)

Annual Activity Report

2013



Table of Contents

Table of Contents	1
Introduction	2
Functions of the Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council	3
RREAC's Terms of Reference for this reporting period were:	3
Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council Structure	4
Community/Consumer Representatives:	4
Funder/Provider Representatives:	4
Overview 2013	6
Meetings 2013	7
14 February 2013	7
3 May 2013	7
21 June 2013	7
23 August 2013	7
4 - 6 September 2013 - regional meeting in Albany.	7
22 November 2013	8
Outcomes 2013	9
Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council Regional Meeting in Broome	9
Presenters / Guests: 3 May 2013 Meeting	10
Presenters / Guests: 21 June 2013 Meeting	12
Presenters / Guests: 23 August 2013 Meeting	14
Presenters / Guests: 4-6 September 2013 Meeting	15
Presenters / Guests: 30 November 2013 Meeting	17
Outlook 2014	18
Attraction and Retention of Quality Teachers	18
Vocational Education and Training in Schools	18
Aboriginal Education	19
Financial Provision	19
Member's Re-numeration	19
Financial Statement	19
Meeting Dates 2014	13

Introduction

RREAC consists of representatives from various community groups who are consumers of, or have a strong vested interest in, rural and remote education in Western Australia.

Members of the Council are appointed by the Minister for Education. A list of members for this reporting period is provided at section 1.10.

The Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council (RREAC) was established in 1997 to provide advice to the then Minister for Education and Training with evidenced-based and solutions-focussed strategic advice on educational issues and developments in rural and remote areas of the Western Australian. In May 2006 the Council underwent a restructure, including the appointment of rural Members of Parliament as the Chair and Deputy Chair. New Terms of Reference were constructed to provide a more strategic focus.

The restructured RREAC separated the voice of the 'community /consumer' of education and training in rural and remote areas from the funders/providers of these services. The membership of the formal council includes the Cabinet endorsed-Ministerially appointed representatives and agents of the community and consumer interests. Providers and funders of education and training services are ex-officio members of the council. The RREAC secretariat comprises a part-time Principal Executive Officer and a part-time Administration Assistant.

In 2009-10 the then Minister for Education, the Hon Dr Elizabeth Constable MLA, reconstituted the council: The Terms of Reference were reviewed, new members were appointed and specific 'Minister's Directions' were issued prior to the first meeting of the reconstituted council being held on the 6 August 2010.

The Hon Minister Peter Collier MLC was appointed Minister of Education in 2012. The Minister attended several RREAC meetings during 2013 and encouraged short self-initiated reports on rural, regional and remote matters.

In 2012 the two groups 'community /consumer' of education and training in rural and remote areas and funders/providers of these services unanimously agreed to meet together as it provides the opportunity for open discussion and feedback.

Following the State elections in 2013 Cabinet approved the re-appointment by the Minister for Education of the Hon Brian Charles Ellis MLC, Member for the Agricultural Region as Chairperson of the RREAC for an indefinite term and the appointment of the Hon Jacqui Boydell MLC, Member for the Mining and Pastoral Region as Deputy Chairperson of the RREAC, for an indefinite term.

Functions of the Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council

RREAC's Terms of Reference for this reporting period were:

- To provide the Minister for Education with evidence-based, and solution-focused strategic advice on education and training issues and developments in rural and remote areas of the State.
- To provide specific strategic advice on the education services that give senior secondary students in rural and remote areas equitable opportunities for compulsory participation in education and training.
- To advise about rural and remote community and consumer interests in education and training.
- To ensure strategic advice is provided from a cross-sectoral perspective across the schools, training and higher education sectors and encompasses both the public and private provision.

Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council Structure

The Council comprises a chairperson and deputy chairperson (Members of Parliament), representatives from community/consumer group and fund/providers. RREAC is responsible for providing the Minister for Education with strategic advice on education and training issues and developments in rural and remote areas of the State.

Community/Consumer Representatives:

Aboriginal Education and Training Council

Chamber of Minerals and Energy

Country Women's Association of Western Australia

Department of Regional Development

Food, Fibre and Timber Industries Training Council of WA Inc

Isolated Children's Parents' Association of WA (Inc)

Parents and Friends' Federation of Western Australia Inc

Regional Development Council

State School Teachers Union of Western Australia

WA Farmers

Western Australian Council of State School Organisations Inc.

Western Australian Local Government Association

Funder/Provider Representatives:

Association of Independent School of Western Australia

Catholic Education Office of Western Australia

Department of Education

Department of Education Services

Department of Training and Workforce Development

WA Universities

Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council

Hon Brian Ellis MLC

Member for Agricultural Region
CHAIR RREAC

Hon Jacqui Boydell MLC

Member for Mining & Pastoral Region DEPUTY CHAIR RREAC

Community/Consumer

Mr Stephen Albert

WA Aboriginal Education and Training Council

Ms Kylie Catto

WA Council of State School Organisations

Ms Kay Gerard

Food, Fibre & Timber Industries Training Council

Ms Anne Gisbourne

State School Teachers' Union of WA; Independent Education Union of WA

Mrs Patricia Leake

WAFarmers

Mr Christopher Mitchell

WA Local Government Association

Ms Wendy Newman

Regional Development Council

Mrs Deborah Rice

Dept of Regional Development: Community Resource Network

Mrs Anne-Marie Schelfhout

Parents and Friends Federation of WA Inc

Mrs Liz Sudlow

Isolated Children's Parents' Association of WA

Mrs Brenda Williamson

Country Women's Association of WA

Vacant

The Chamber of Minerals and Energy

Funder/Provider

Ms Carol Geurts

Catholic Education Office of WA

Mr Lindsay Hale

Department of Education

Dr Ross Kelly

Department of Training and Workforce Development

Mr Gary Robinson

Association of Independent Schools of WA

Mr Richard Strickland

Department of Education Services

Prof Sue Trinidad

WA Universities

Secretariat

Mrs Emilia Terry

Department of Education Services

Overview 2013

RREAC met on five occasions in 2013 which included a meeting in the Great Southern Region.

In March 2013 RREAC finalised and forwarded to the Minister for Education its report on the Kimberley Regional Meeting that was centred in Broome. Three key recommendations that focused on the role Aboriginal and Islander Education Officers and technology were included. Recommendations within the report endorsed by the Minister have been actioned with responses received from all education sectors/providers. RREAC continues to progress these actions.

The Chair, Deputy Chair and Councillors of RREAC affirmed that, as part of the Council's core business, the opportunity to experience first-hand education in a regional context is paramount. RREAC investigated a number of options for its 2013 regional meeting. Investigation confirmed that the Great Southern Region (centre Albany) offered diverse opportunities in terms of regional development, education provided by a range of systems and sectors. The Great Southern Region offered innovative opportunities that were different from the other regions. Great Southern Region from a regional context.

As an innovation RREAC worked with the Aboriginal Education and Training Council (AETC) to co-host this regional meeting.

The purpose of meeting with selected stakeholders was to:

- Verify the work RREAC completed on early childhood education and care, the delivery and access to higher education and the future uses of technology in the delivery of education;
- Ensure that Council members were attuned to the many issues and challenges facing regional students, staff, families, communities, and the strategies employed to overcome disadvantage and maximise outcomes; and to
- Expose the Council members first hand to the varied educational environment in the Albany region (early childhood; primary; secondary; tertiary; agricultural education; alternative education for disaffected youth) and enable them to receive reports directly from those engaged in the delivery of education on the many issues and challenges facing regional and remote students, staff, families, communities and the strategies employed to overcome disadvantage and maximise outcomes.
- Host the 2013 regional meeting in partnership with the Aboriginal Education and Training council in WA to share information between councils and to gain further insight into the issues, challenges and successes facing Aboriginal students, families and communities within the Great Southern Region.

RREAC is currently finalising its report on the Great Southern Regional Meeting for the Minister for Education.

Meetings 2013

During 2013 RREAC met on the following occasions:

14 February 2013

Meeting Focus: Not all RREAC members could attend the symposium however, RREAC Members who attended included Hon Brian Ellis, Prof Sue Trinidad, Emma Foulkes-Taylor, Brenda Williamson, Anne-Marie Shelfhout, Gary Robinson, Kay Gerard, Patricia Leake, Anne Gisborne, Lesley Street (for Lindsay Hale), Emmy Terry and Stephanie Bates. The day focused on Indigenous Education with papers presented by Carol Garlett (Chair WAAETC); and, Red Dirt Thinking: A panel presentation from the Remote Education Systems Project, presented by the Cooperative Research Centre for Remote Economic Participation team Associate Professor John Guenther, Sam Osborne, Dr Melodie Bat, Kendall Clarke and Marijke Denton. A number of papers were also presented on International Indigenous Education, including a presentation from Papua, Indonesia.

3 May 2013

Meeting Focus: Liberals' and Nationals' Education Policies; Reports from Chair and Stakeholders; Year 7 relocation update by Lindsay Hale, Executive Director Department of Education; discussion and subsequent actions regarding response form the Hon Minister John Day regarding RREAC's technology report; RREAC's priorities – VET in schools and Aboriginal Education.

21 June 2013

Attended by the Hon Peter Collier MLC, Minister for Education; Dr Ruth Shean, Director General Department of Training and Workforce Development; Mr Allan Blagaich, CEO School Curriculum and Standards Authority.

Meeting Focus: The Minister addressed RREAC on items of interest to the Council including: Independent Public Schools; relocation of Year Seven students to high schools; funding of schools (Gonski); Child and Parent Centres; and Changes to West Australian Certificate of Education (WACE). Presentations on Department of Training and Workforce Development; WACE reforms, introduction of the new Western Australian Curriculum and Assessment Outline.

23 August 2013

Meeting attended by Mr Jim Wyatt, Digital Economy Branch: Department of Commerce; Mr Glen Veen, Director, Infrastructure and Telecommunications Department of Education; Peter Crosbie, MIET, Manager Learning Technologies, EPICT Manager, Association of Independent Schools of Western Australuia (AISWA); Ms Louise Cimetta, Catholic Education Office: Coordinator Digital Learning.

Meeting Focus: Digital Economy and the national Broadband Network (NBN); Delivering sustainable, supportable, safe, secure and yet flexible ICT solutions to schools using the award winning Standard Operating Environment (SOE); Delivering improved broadband services for schools without increasing costs; NBN Interim Satellite Service (ISS) Project for Aboriginal Independent Schools (AISWA Initiative); Digital Learning in Catholic Education Schools; Year 7 relocation update.

4 - 6 September 2013 - regional meeting in Albany.

Guest speakers included: Mr Bruce Nanning, Chief Executive Officer Great Southern Regional Development Commission; Mr Neil Milligan Regional Executive Director Department of Education; Ms Briony Arnold, parent and Community Engagement (PaCE) Coordinator; Ms Jennifer O'Neill, University of Western Australia Regional Campus,

Lindsay Campbell, Chair, Engagement and Transition Manager; Nicky Byrne Executive Officer, Great Southern Employment Development Committee Inc; Terry Duke: Partnership Broker; Dr Rosemary Cahill, Director, Office of Early Childhood Development and Learning; James Back, Education Officer Reconciliation WA; Great Southern Employment Development Corporation partnerships.

Meeting Focus: Regional development / issues; Great Southern Region, education perspectives; PaCE program Albany; UWA regional campus visit; school visits to Mount Barker Community College; ALTA-1 Albany, St Joseph's College and North Albany Senior High School; Statewide Drivers and initiatives in Early Childhood Education; Reconciliation WA; Youth Attainment and Transition; Concluding comments WA AETC and RREAC members.

22 November 2013

Attended by Ms Karen Ho, Director, Service Delivery Strategy, Department of Training and Workforce Development.

Meeting Focus: Training Together – Working Together Aboriginal Workforce Development Strategy; Review of Regional meeting; discussion of priorities for 2014.

Outcomes 2013

The following report was presented to the Minister during 2013:

Rural and Remote Education Advisory Council Regional Meeting in Broome

The Chair, Deputy Chair and Councillors of RREAC affirmed that, as part of the Council's core business, the opportunity to experience first-hand education in a regional context is paramount. RREAC investigated two possibilities, the first incorporating the Geraldton wider area and the second the Kimberley region. The Kimberley region was selected as it offered more opportunities in terms of regional development, education provided by a range of systems and sectors and, the opportunity to experience, in real time, education training in the remote context. As well, it enabled RREAC to consider delivery of education and training to indigenous students and the long term demands on educational provision in an area which has projected significant growth and development.

Endorsement of Regional Report recommendations:

The Hon Peter Collier MLC, Minister for Education; endorsed the three (3) recommendations put forward by RREAC: These included:

That consideration is given to:

- 1. The critical role Aboriginal Education Workers (AEW's), Aboriginal Liaison Officers (ALO's) and Aboriginal and Islander Education Officers (AIEO's) play well beyond their support to teaching staff, including: examining ways in which this work can be better acknowledged, supported and experience and professionalism shared across communities; embracing, fostering and developing Aboriginal leadership in the school; enhancing quality teaching and learning programs around Two Way practises to cater for English as a Second Language (ESL) needs of the learner; developing respectful partnerships with the community around their priorities including attendance.
- 2. RREAC's support for the tri state attendance pilot and the need to extend it beyond pilot status.
- 3. The criticality of technology to support enhanced curriculum delivery and professional development to education professionals in the Kimberley.

RREAC is progressing these recommendations.

Presenters / Guests: 3 May 2013 Meeting

The following people presented information at RREAC meetings during this reporting period.

Name	Position/Organisation	Topic
Prof Sue Trinidad	WA Universities	Report by Stakeholder on current status WA Universities
Ms Kay Gerard	Food, Fibre and Timber Industries Training Council (WA) Inc.	Report by Stakeholder on current status FFTITC WA
Ms Patricia Leake	WA Farmers' Federation	Report by Stakeholder on current status WA Farmers' Federation
Ms Kylie Cato	President, WA Council of State School Organisations	Report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of WACSSO
Ms Anne Gisborne	President, SSTUWA and representative IEU	Report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of SSTUWA and IEU
Ms Deborah Rice	Regional Development and Lands	Report by Stakeholder on current status RDL
Mr Gary Robinson	Association of Independent Schools	Report by Stakeholder on current status AISWA
Ms Wendy Newman	CEO Wheatbelt Development Commission	Report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of the Regional Development Council
Mr David Lloyd	Department of Education Services	Report by Stakeholder on current status DES
Ms Carol Guerts	Catholic Education Office, Kimberley Region	Report by Stakeholder on current status CEO
Ms Anne-Marie Schelfhout	Parents and Friends Federation of WA	Report by stakeholder on current status of PFFFWA
Hon Mia Davies MLC Hon Brian Ellis, MLC	Deputy Chairperson Chair RREAC; Member for Agriculture	Mia provided a brief report advising that the Government was working through the Budget process, which involves accommodating the election commitments from The Nationals WA and Liberal Party and on how to best fit inside budget to achieve good outcomes for state. Brian outlined his meeting with Minister Collier. The positions of Mia and Brian
		confirmed on Council but will need to go to Cabinet for endorsement. The Minister is supportive of RREAC and wants RREAC to

work with the Aboriginal Education and Training Council.

Aboriginal Education is an area that can be embedded in RREACs two priorities i.e. VET in Schools and attraction and retention of teachers.

Mr Lindsay Hale Executive Director

Department of Education

Report by Stakeholder on the current status/issues of the Department of Education; including brief update on the movement of public school Year 7s to

secondary schools.

Ms Emma Foulkes-Taylor Representative, Isolated Country Parents Association

of WA

Written report by Stakeholder on current

status ICPA WA

Presenters / Guests: 21 June 2013 Meeting

Name	Position/Organisation	Topic
Dr Ruth Shean	Director General: Department of Training and Workforce Development	Dr Ruth Shean's presentation outlined the progress that has been made to develop regional workforce development plans and will also provide a summary of some of the common strategic issues identified within the regional plans that have been developed to date.
Ms Patricia Leake	WA Farmers' Federation	Report by Stakeholder on current status WA Farmers' Federation
Ms Pam Moss	Department of Education	Report by Stakeholder on the current status/issues of the Department of Education; including update on the transition of public school Year 7s to secondary schools and the Switch program.
Ms Kylie Cato	President, WA Council of State School Organisations	Report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of WACSSO
Ms Wendy Newman	CEO Wheatbelt Development Commission	Report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of the Regional Development Commission
Ms Kay Gerard	Food, Fibre and Timber Industries Training Council (WA) Inc.	Report by Stakeholder on current status FFTITC WA
Ms Anne-Marie Schelfhout	Parents and Friends Federation of WA	Report by stakeholder on current status of PFFFWA
Ms Brenda Williamson	Country Womens Association	Report by Stakeholder on current status CWA
Mr Richard Strickland	Department of Education Services	Report by Stakeholder on the current status/issues of DES
Ms Diana Potter	WA Aboriginal Education and Training Council	Report by Stakeholder on the current status/issues of the AETC
Ms Liz Sudlow	Isolated Country Parents Association	Report by Stakeholder on current issues/status ICPA WA
Mr Chris Mitchell	West Australian Local Government Association	Report by Stakeholder on current status WALGA
Mr Gary Robinson	Association of Independent Schools	Report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of AISWA

Ms Carol Geurts	Catholic Education Office	Report by Stakeholder on current status CEO
Prof Sue Trinidad	WA Universities	Report by Stakeholder on the current status issues of WA Universities
Hon Peter Collier MLC Minister for Education;	Minister for Education	 The Minister addressed RREAC on items of interest to the Council including: Independent Public Schools; Relocation of Year Seven students to high schools; Funding of schools (Gonski); Child and Parent Centres; and Changes to WACE Certificate of Education.
Mr Allan Blagaich	CEO School Curriculum and Standards Authority	Changes to the WACE;

Presenters / Guests: 23 August 2013 Meeting

Name	Position/Organisation	Topic
Mr Jim Wyatt	General Manager Digital economy Branch: Department of Commerce	Digital economy and what it means to Australia
Mr Glenn Veen	Director, Infrastructure and Telecommunications, Department of Education	Delivering sustainable, supportable, safe, secure and yet flexible ICT solutions to schools using the award winning Standard Operating Environment (SOE). Delivering improved broadband services for schools without increasing costs.
Mr Peter Crosbie	Manager Learning Technologies, EPICT Program Manager, AISWA	NBN Interim Satellite Service (ISS) Project for Aboriginal Independent Schools. (AISWA Initiative)
Ms Anne Gisborne	President, SSTUWA & IEU	Report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of WASSTU
Mr Lindsay Hale	Executive Director, Department of Education	Year 7 transition update
Ms Louise Cimetta	Catholic Education Office: Coordinator Digital Learning	Digital Learning

Presenters / Guests: 4-6 September 2013 Meeting

Name	Position/Organisation	Topic
Mr Bruce Manning	CEO Great Southern Development Commission	Development of Early Childhood Education in the region; staffing in the rural context; senior management regional education.
Mr Neil Milligan	Regional Executive Director; Southwest region; Department of Education	Issues for rural education; regional outcomes; challenges and responses; training options and uptake; university options and uptake; new senior school options.
Ms Briony Arnold	Project Coordinator: Parent and community Engagement Program	Parent and Community Engagement Program; components; benefits; examples.
Ms Jennifer O'Neill	University of WA – Albany (regional university)	Overview; tour of the campus.
Mr Andrew Fraser	Deputy Principal	Tour of Mt Barker Community college including K-12 overview; VET-TCC, School Farm, Aboriginal students, community health facilities.
Mr Dave Stephens	Principal ALTA-1 Care School	Alta-1 operates a school that provides an alternative education program for young people between the ages of 15 and 19 years. The program enables young people who are not suited to mainstream schooling to complete secondary education. Delivered within a supportive and individually focused context, the Alta-1 program incorporates a mix of both school and TAFE equivalent components.
Mr Bradley Hall Mr Mike Watson	Principal St Joseph's College Head of Primary School – St Joseph's College	Overview; tour of the College and Early Learning Centre.
Ms Sharon Doohan	Principal North Albany Senior High School	Tour and program included: Online Cluster; Aboriginal tutorial Assistance Program; VET- TTC.
Mr James Back	Principal Consultant	Reconciliation WA
Mr Lindsay Campbell	Chair; Engagement and tranisiton Manager	Programs; Workforce Development Plans; Indigenous Employment Program; sponsorship
Ms Nicky Byrne	Executive Officer Great Southern Employment Development committee Inc	

Mr Terry Duke	Partnership Broker	School Business and Community: Youth attainment and transition
Dr Rosemary Cahill	Director, Office of Early Childhood Development and Learning: Department of Education	Statewide drivers and initiatives in early childhood education

Presenters / Guests: 30 November 2013 Meeting

Name	Position/Organisation	Topic
Ms Karen Ho	Director, Service Delivery Strategy, Department of Training and workforce Development	Karen presented an overview of the State Government's Training Together Working Together - Aboriginal Workforce Development Strategy. This presentation described the implementation of the strategy since it was released in March 2010 with a particular focus on the Aboriginal Workforce Development Centres which received the Premier's Award for Public Sector Excellence in 2012. Karen also provided a brief overview of other programs and initiatives of relevance to Aboriginal students in regional Western Australia.
Mr Lindsay Hale	Executive Director Department of Education	Report by Stakeholder on the current status/issues of the Department of Education; including brief update on the movement of public school Year 7s to secondary schools.
Ms Wendy Newman	CEO Wheatbelt Development Commission	Written report by Stakeholder on current status/issues of the Regional Development Council
Ms Deborah Rice	Regional Development and Lands	Report by Stakeholder on current status RDL
Ms Kay Gerard	Food, Fibre and Timber Industries Training Council (WA) Inc.	Report by Stakeholder on current status FFTITC WA
Mr Chris Mitchell	West Australian Local Government Association	Report by Stakeholder on current status WALGA
Prof Sue Trinidad	WA Universities	Report by Stakeholder on current status WA Universities
Ms Carol Guerts	Catholic education Office WA	Report by Stakeholder on the current status/issues CEO WA
Ms Anne Gisborne	President SSTUWA and IEU Representative	Report by Stakeholder on the current status/issues of SSTUWA and IEU
Mr Gary Robinson	Association of Independent Schools	Report by Stakeholder on current status AISWA
Ms Emmy Terry	Principal Consultant RREAC	Murdoch University: School Advisory Board; Secretariat Report

Outlook 2014

Following discussion at the RREAC meeting held on 30 November 2013 RREAC Council determined that it would focus on the following priorities:

Attraction and Retention of Quality Teachers

Focus on student outcomes and the attraction and retention of quality teachers (RREAC will refer back to the Twomey Report as a starting point)

Support for graduate teachers in rural and remote areas

Enabling pre-service teachers to experience life and work in rural and remote locations

Remote Aboriginal students/staff/community partnerships - ability of teachers / staff to help build partnerships between community / school and students (in respect to this RREAC will work closely with the Western Australian Aboriginal Training and Education Council).

Attracting and retaining quality school leaders

Building leadership / capacity in schools to bridge the link between school and community

Funding cuts implications for rural and remote schools and students, (for example: staffing, capacity building, support for graduates, enabling pre-service experiences etc.)

Vocational Education and Training in Schools

Vocational Education and Training in Schools (VETiS) represents a suite of programs that enable students to undertake accredited training whilst enrolled at school. In accordance with the nationally-agreed definition, VET in Schools programs: are undertaken by school students as part of their senior secondary studies; and contribute to a nationally recognised vocational education and training (VET) qualification within the Australian Qualification Framework (AQF)

Vocational education and training in schools (VETiS) was launched in 1997, with the primary objectives of increasing school student retention and improving the transition between senior secondary education and post-school employment and training options.

In recent years, VETiS has been seen as a strategy of addressing industry skill shortages. As such, VETiS now has the important focus of leading to an occupational outcome.

It is believed that regional students are disadvantaged in both access to and quality of VET in School programs. The main issues are:

- thin markets (small numbers of students who want to access a particular qualification), therefore financially not viable for the RTO and or the school
- inability to offer a range of programs due to a lack of qualified staff
- VET in School programs that don't give students a realistic workplace experience, and therefore don't give the students skills that reflect current workplace practices
- accommodation and transport
- a suite of qualifications that are on offer that may not lead to employment outcomes
- the place and role of VET: To consider VET's role in the tertiary education sector, world of work and community

Aboriginal Education

The Minister for Education noted that Aboriginal education was a priority area. As such RREAC has embedded Aboriginal Education within the contexts of the previous two priority area.

Action: Research into VET in Schools to highlight the issues impacting on regional students, and then **investigating models and identifying solutions** that alleviate barriers (what successful models in other states; looking at good practice; what skills are required in the bush?).

Financial Provision

The expenses of RREAC are provided from within the annual budget of Department of Education Services (DES).

RREAC has a separate line item within DES's accounts.

For the financial year 2012/2013 RREAC was allocated a budget of \$131 000 including salary costs.

Member's Re-numeration

No RREAC members receive a salary or sitting fee

Travel and accommodation allowances are provided to non-public sector members who live beyond the metropolitan area.

Travel is by air where possible (cheapest fare). A rebate is provided for those Council members who need to drive to meetings from country locations based on the size of the motor of the vehicle.

Executive

As part of the 2010 restructure the Council was provided with two part time officers – principal executive officer and administrative support.

RREAC's staff provides support to DES on a needs basis.

Financial Statement

RREAC reports under the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997, through the Department of Education Services' Annual Report and Financial Statement.

Meeting Dates 2014

Date	Venue	Time
Friday 21 March 2014	Oceanic Room Boulevard Centre Floreat	8:30 - 2:30
Friday 16 May 2014	Schools of Isolated and Distance Education	8:30 - 2:30
Friday 15 August 2014	Trinity House, Hampden Road	8:30 - 2:30
Wednesday 29 October - Friday 31 October	Kalgoorlie	
Friday 21 November 2014	Trinity House, Hampden Road	8:30 - 12:30